

A By-Law to appoint certain officers for the Municipal corporation of the Village of Sutton for the year 1932.

Whereas it is necessary to appoint certain officers for the year 1932.

Be it therefore <sup>enacted</sup> by the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton as follows:

- 1. That *S. Brown* be appointed assessor.
- 2. That *J. H. Silver* be appointed Collector.
- 3. That *Dr. Noble* be appointed Medical Officer of Health.
- 4. That *O. J. Silver* be appointed building Inspector.
- 5. That \_\_\_\_\_ be appointed Milk Inspector.
- 6. That *W. W. Oliver* and *W. S. King* be appointed pound keepers.
- 7. That *P. Snooks* and *C. Bowdway* be appointed fence viewers.
- 8. That *R. J. Sedore* be appointed member for the Board of Health.
- 9. That *R. G. ~~Andrews~~ <sup>Miss M. Patterson</sup>* be appointed Member of the Public Liabary board.
- 10. That *Wm Bunkle* be appointed Weed Inspector.
- 11. That each Officer shall receive for the due performance of his duties as follows.

The Assessor \$  $112 \frac{50}{100}$       The Collector \$  $90 \frac{00}{100}$   
 Milk Inspector \$ \_\_\_\_\_  
 Medical Officer of Health \$  $112 \frac{50}{100}$

In addition to certain Statutory fees.

- 12. That the Collector be bonded to the satisfaction of the Council to the amount of \$2000.00.

- 13. That all By-Laws or parts of By-Laws inconsistent with this By-Law be and are hereby repealed.

Passed in open Council this 15 day of Jany. 1932

*W. Stalbor*

Reeve

*M. J. ...*

Clerk

## By-Law 389

A By-Law to appoint Auditors for the Corporation of the Village of Sutton for the year 1932.

Whereas it is necessary to appoint auditors for the Village of Sutton for the year 1932.

Be it therefore enacted by the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton as follows:

1, That *N. Robertson* and *G. A. Whitney* be and are hereby appointed Auditors for the year 1932.

2. That each Auditor shall receive for the due performance of his duties the sum of \$ *Twenty seven*

Passed in open Council this *15<sup>th</sup>* day of Jany. 1932

*W. Hallock*

Reeve

*M. Stewart* Clerk

## By-Law Number 390

A by- Law to appoint a Clerk for the Corporation of  
the Village of Sutton.

Whereas it is deemed expedient to appoint a Clerk for t  
the Corporation of the Village of Sutton.

Be it therefore enacted-~~that~~ by the Corporation  
of the Village of Sutton That *M. Q. Tremayne*  
be and is hereby appointed Clerk.

That he shall receive for the due performance of  
his duties the sum of *Two hundred, twenty five* <sup>five</sup> per year,  
over and above certain fees provided for by the Statutes.

That all By-Laws inconsistent with this By-Law be and  
are hereby repealed.

Passed in open Council this *5<sup>th</sup>* day of Feb. 1932

*Charles A. Cooley* acting Reeve

*M. Q. Tremayne*

Clerk

By-Law 391

A By-Law to appoint a Treasurer for the Corporation of the Village of Sutton.

Whereas it is deemed expedient to appoint a Treasurer for the Corporation of the Village of Sutton .

Be it therefore enacted by the Corporation of the Village of Sutton that *W. A. Kago*

be and is hereby appointed Treasurer.

That he shall receive for the due performance of his duties the sum of *One hundred & twelve*  $\frac{50}{100}$  per year

That the Treasurer shall furnish bonds to the satisfaction of the Council for \$4000.00

That all By-Laws inconsistent with this By-Law be and are hereby repealed.

Passed in open Council this *5<sup>th</sup>* day of Feby. 1932

*Charles H. Cookey* Reeve

*M. J. ...* Clerk

*W. H. S.*

*W. H. S.*

*W. H. S.*

*W. H. S.*

By-Law 39<sup>L</sup>

J.F.B.  
A by-Law to appoint a General Village Man, Constable and sanitary Inspector for the Corporation of the Village of Sutton.

J.F.B.  
Whereas it is deemed expedient to appoint by By-Law a General Village man, Constable and sanitary Inspector. Therefore be it enacted by the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton as follows:

J.F.B.  
1. That Wm Burke be appointed General Village man Constable and Sanitary Inspector for the Village of Sutton.

J.F.B.  
2. That he shall receive for the performance of his duties the sum of Nine hundred and seven <sup>26</sup>/<sub>100</sub> dollars per Year.

J.F.B.  
That ~~the~~ the date of his appointment shall commence on Jan<sup>y</sup>. in each year.

J.F.B.  
That all by-Laws or parts of By-Laws inconsistent ~~with~~ with this By-Law be and are hereby repealed.

Passed in open Council this 5<sup>th</sup> day of Feby. 1932

Reeve

Charles A. Cooke  
acting Reeve

Clerk

M. J. Tremayne

MUNICIPAL BORROWING BY-LAW  
ORDINARY EXPENDITURE—ONTARIO

28 JUN

BY-LAW No. 393

TO AUTHORIZE THE BORROWING OF MONEY TO MEET CURRENT  
ORDINARY EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR.

WHEREAS it is deemed necessary by the Council of the Corporation of  
the Village of Sutton to borrow the  
sum of Eight thousand dollars  
to meet the current ordinary expenditure of the Corporation and the sums required  
to be raised in the current year for High and Public School purposes until the taxes are  
collected.

AND WHEREAS the amount heretofore borrowed by the Corporation and  
outstanding (if any) for the purposes aforesaid and the amount hereby authorized  
to be borrowed do not exceed the amount which may be lawfully borrowed under  
Section 334 of the Municipal Act, Chapter 233 Revised Statutes of Ontario, 1927,  
and Amending Acts.

BE IT THEREFORE ENACTED as a By-law by the said Council as follows:

1. That the Head and the Treasurer of the said Corporation be and they are hereby authorized  
to borrow from The Bank of Nova Scotia on the note of the Corporation, or by way of overdraft, or  
otherwise, the sum of Eight thousand dollars  
(\$ 8000.00 ) until such time as the taxes levied, or to be levied, shall be collected and applied  
to repay such advance.

2. That the said sum may be borrowed in one amount or in such sums from time to time as may  
be found expedient and at such rate of interest as may be agreed on between the Head and the Treasurer  
and the Bank.

3. That the Head and the Treasurer may draw, make and deliver promissory notes, bills or  
other securities and documents as may be agreed on, to secure the sum or sums borrowed from time to  
time under this By-law.

4. That the Head and the Treasurer may enter into an agreement with the said Bank, sealed  
with the corporate seal and signed on behalf of the said Corporation by the Head and the Treasurer,  
providing for the borrowing of the said sum by the said Corporation, and the repayment of the same  
on or before the last business day of the current year, together with all other terms relating to such  
borrowing and repayment as the said Head and Treasurer may deem necessary.

PASSED by the said Council this 5th day of February  
in the year of our Lord, one thousand nine hundred and thirty two

M. W. Lawrence Clerk

{ Mayor, Warden  
or Reeve, as the  
case may be }

Charles A. Clarke

Pro Temp

L. S.

*ESM*  
*ESM*  
*ESM*  
*ESM*

## By-Law 394

W. H. P.

A By-Law to provide for levying and collecting a tax known as Poll Tax .

Whereas it is deemed expedient to pass a by-law under chapter 239 Section 2 Ontario Statutes 1927.

Therefore be it enacted by the Municipal Corporation of the Village of Sutton as follows:

W. H. P.

1. That an annual Tax to be known as Poll Tax be levied and collected as provided by chapter 239 section 2 Revised Statutes of Ontario 1927.

W. H. P.

2. That such tax shall be in the amount of \$4. <sup>00</sup>

W. H. P.

3. Every person liable to pay Poll Tax who refuses or neglects to pay the same, shall be liable to a fine as provided by section 7 of above chapter, and the penalty shall be recoverable under the Summary Convictions Act.

W. H. P.

4. This By-Law shall be subject to all future statutory amendments.

W. H. P.

5. That the Village constable be appointed collector of Poll tax.

W. H. P.

6. All by-Laws or parts of by-Laws inconsistent with this by-law be and are hereby repealed.

Passed in open Council this da- 3<sup>rd</sup> day of May 1932.

Reeve

Clerk

By-law No. 395

Repealed

A By-Law to amend By-Law 359 (providing for the date and place of holding the regular meetings of the Council).

Whereas it is deemed expedient to amend By-Law 359.

Therefore be ~~it~~ enacted by the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton as follows:

1. That the Regular meetings of the Municipal Council be held on the 1st. Tuesday of each Month at the hour of eight o'clock in the afternoon.
2. That all By-Laws or parts of By-Laws inconsistent with this By-Law be and are hereby repealed.

Passed in open Council this 3<sup>rd</sup> day of May 1932

*W. Halbow*  
Reeve

*M. Tremayne*  
Clerk



Repealed

By-Law 396

YGB

A By-Law to amend By-Law 351(a By-Law Licensing Transient Traders).

YGB

Whereas it is deemed expedient to amend by-law <sup>351</sup>~~359~~ by inserting a clause enforcing penalties.

Therefore be it enacted by the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton as follows:

YGB

That By-Law Number 351 be amended by adding the following clause to By-Law 351:

YGB

That anyone contravening the provisions of this By-Law shall be liable to the fines mentioned therein to be recovered and enforced under the Ontario Summary Convictions Act.

YGB

2. That all by-laws or parts of By-Laws inconsistent with this By-Law be and are hereby repealed.

YGB

Passed in open Council this 3<sup>rd</sup> day of May 1932

*W. Talbot*

Reeve

*M. J. ...*

Clerk.

## By-Law Number 397

79B.

A by-Law to prohibit the parking of Automobiles or other Vehicles on certain parts of a street known as lot 79 Plan 73 of the Village of Sutton. Whereas it is deemed expedient by the Corporation of the Village of Sutton to prohibit the parking or encumbering by Vehicles or Automobiles that part of Lot 79 in front of the Fire Abutment from the lake to where lot 79 intersects with lot 78.

Therefore be it enacted by the Municipal Corporation of the Municipality of Sutton as follows:

- 79B
1. That the Parking of Automobiles or otherwise encumbering by ~~vehicles~~ vehicles of any description upon that part of a Street designated lot 79 on on Plan 73 in front of the fire abutment from the Lake to where lot 79 intersects with lot 78 be and is hereby prohibited.
  2. That all by-Laws or parts of By-Laws inconsistent with this By-Law be and are hereby repealed.
  3. ~~The fines and~~ penalties provided for in the Statutes shall apply to this By-Law and shall be recoverable under the Ontario Summary Convictions Act.
- Passed in open Council this      day of      1932

79B

79B

*W. H. H. H.*  
Reeve

*M. W. Thomas*  
Clerk

Repealed

By Law Number 39g

A by -Law to License Pedlars and Hawkers.

Whereas under the 1927 Municipal Act. Section 422 as amended by 1932 statutes chapter 29 section 18(1) power is given to Villages to License Hawkers and Pedlars.

It is deemed expedient that Hawkers and Pedlars be required to be licensed in this Municipality to date from the passing of this By-Law.

*C.C.C.*

Be it therefore enacted that section 422 of the Municipal Act 1927 be and is in force in this Municipality.

*C.C.C.*

That the License fee be *fifteen* dollars. dating from Jany.1st to the 31st. of December in each and every year.

*C.C.C.*

That the ~~Enalties~~ Penalties for enfractons of the said Act be collectable under the summary Convictions ~~at~~ Act of Ontario.

That this by-law is subject to any further statutory amendments.

Passed in open Council 1 this *7<sup>th</sup>* day of June 1932

*W. Hillman*

Reeve

*M. J. Thomas*

Clerk

*Amended no 413*

By-Law Number 399

A by-Law to provide for ~~leving~~ levying and Collecting County, School, Debenture, and General Rates for the Village of Sutton for the year 1932.

Be it therefore enacted by the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton, that the following rates be levied and collected upon all the rateable property within the said Village for the year, 1932.

- W. H. P. County Rate 8.7 Mills on the dollar
- W. H. P. School rate 9.3 Mills on the dollar
- W. H. P. Fire Appliance 2.2. Mills on the dollar
- W. H. P. Public Library .3 Mills on the dollar
- W. H. P. Street Paving .5 Mills on the Dollar
- W. H. P. Street Lights 3.1 Mills on the dollar
- W. H. P. General Village 6.9 Mills on the Dollar

Rate

W. H. P. That the rates imposed by this By-Law shall be paid to the treasurer of this Corporation in Bankable funds on or before the 15th. Day of December 1932 by the Collector in so far as the law will enable him so to do.

W. H. P. That a penalty of 5% be added to all taxes unpaid on the *Tenth* day of ~~December~~ <sup>September</sup> 1932.  
*September*  
*December*

Passed in open Council this sixth day of ~~December~~ <sup>September</sup> 1932

*W. H. P.*  
Reeve

*M. Tremaine*  
Clerk

By-Law Number 400

A By-Law to authorize the paying of salary or bonus to Mr. Burch Chairman of the Sutton Hydro Electric Power Commission.

*SMM*

Whereas this Council appreciates the time, work and study Mr. Burch Chairman of the Sutton Hydro Electric Power Commission has devoted to his office, and as he has considerable out of pocket expenses, in connection with his duties; we would recommend that he be paid yearly a bonus or salary ~~the date of~~ for 1932 for to Council.

Therefore be it hereby enacted by the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton as follows;

1. ~~That during the term of his office as chairman of the Sutton Hydro Electric Power Commission~~ Mr. Burch be and is hereby is granted a salary of fifty dollars annually for 1932.

*SMM*

2. That the bonus or salary paid to Mr. Burch on the recommendation by resolution of Councils of the years 1930 and 1931 be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.

*SMM*

3. That under the Revised Statutes of Ontario 1927 Chapter 249 Section 39 Sub section 2. This bonus be chargeable to the Sutton Hydro Electric Power Commission after approval has been obtained from the Hydro Electric Power Commission of Ontario.

*SMM*

Passed in open Council this 6<sup>th</sup> day of September 1932

*W. J. Folbourn*  
Reeve

*M. J. Lemaire*  
Clerk

By-Law No.401

A By-Law to provide for the Nomination and Election of a Reeve and four Councillors for the Village of Sutton, and one member of the Sutton Hydro Electric Power Commission, also three members of the Sutton School Board all for the year 1933.

Whereas it is expedient by the Corporation of the Village of Sutton to provide for the Nomination and Election of a Reeve, four Councillors for the Village of Sutton, and one member of the Sutton Hydro Electric Power Commission, and three members of the Sutton School Board.

Be it therefore enacted by the Corporation of the Village of Sutton as follows;

L.G.B.

1. That the Town Hall be provided as a place for the holding of the Nomination, and the Council Chamber be provided for the holding of the Election.

L.G.B.

2. That the Nomination be held between the hours of 7.30 and 8.30 P.M. on Monday the 26th of December 1932.

L.G.B.

3. That the polling place for the Voters whose names begin with the letter A. up to and including the letter L. be held in the Council Chamber, and that H. Kaiser be appointed deputy

Returning Officer, and that N. Sellers be appointed Poll Clerk.

L.G.B.

4. That the Polling place for Voters whose names begin with the letter M. up to and including the letter Z be held in the Council Chamber, and that R. Burdson be appointed Deputy

Returning Officer, and that Wm. Osborne be appointed Poll Clerk.

L.G.B.

5. That R. Amelungie be appointed constable.

L.G.B.

6. That each Officer shall receive for the due performance of his duty as follows:

Poll Clerk \$ 5<sup>00</sup>/<sub>100</sub> Deputy Returning officer \$ 6<sup>00</sup>/<sub>100</sub>

Constable \$ 4<sup>00</sup>/<sub>100</sub>

Passed in open Council this 15<sup>th</sup> Day of December 1932.

*W. Osborne*  
Reeve

*M. Amelungie*  
Clerk